STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
GARREY CARRUTHERS 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
GOVERNOR (505) 334-6178

Hfeptember 28, 1987

Bus-Rx, Inc.
P.O. Box 50325
Tucson, AZ 85703

Re: Cido #2 A-26-25N-1E
Gentlemen:

The referenced well was assigned an allowable in 1985 and
has been produced periodically since then. Our records
indicate that you have not filed any C-115’s reporting any
of the production. This is in direct violation of our rules
and regulations.

You are hereby directed +to cease all operation of the
referenced well, until the form C-115's are filed.

Sincerely,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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xc: Well File
Operator File



